

Message

From: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=216575]
Sent: 25/10/2017 8:34:20 AM
To: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT [carlo.crozzoli@opg.com]
CC: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [ken.hartwick@opg.com]; KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC [catriona.king@opg.com]; BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT [nicolle.butcher@opg.com]; KEENAN Barb -PEOPLE&CULTR [barb.keenan@opg.com]
Subject: RE: Strategic plan and memo

Carlo,

Both the Strategic Plan and the Board memo look good. Proceed to post when you and Ken are ready.

Redacted - Commercially Sensitive

Jeff

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT <carlo.crozzoli@opg.com>
Date: Tuesday, Oct 24, 2017, 4:50 PM
To: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT <jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>
Cc: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>, KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC <catriona.king@opg.com>, BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT <nicolle.butcher@opg.com>
Subject: FW: Strategic plan and memo

Jeff,

Attached for your review is an updated strategic plan reflecting comments from you and Ken last week. Please review the Board memo which you have not yet seen.

Catriona is reviewing these concurrently and may have additional comments.

Thanks and sorry to bother you on your vacation.

Carlo

Carlo Crozzoli | Senior Vice President, Corporate Business Development and Strategy | Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6 | T 416-592-6389 | C 416-573-5111 | E carlo.crozzoli@opg.com

From: GIERLACH John -CBUSDEV&STRT
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 3:10 PM
To: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT <carlo.crozzoli@opg.com>; BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT <nicolle.butcher@opg.com>
Subject: Strategic plan and memo

Final versions of memo and plan attached - John

From: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 7:21 AM
To: BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT <nicolle.butcher@opg.com>; GIERLACH John -CBUSDEV&STRT <john.gierlach@opg.com>
Subject: RE: Latest draft of strategic plan and memo

John/Nicolle – I made a couple of revisions to Ken's edits in the attached. Please use this version going forward.

Carlo

Carlo Crozzoli | Senior Vice President, Corporate Business Development and Strategy | Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6 | T 416-592-6389 | C 416-573-5111 | E carlo.crozzoli@opg.com

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 5:57 PM
To: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT <carlo.crozzoli@opg.com>; KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC <catriona.king@opg.com>
Cc: BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT <nicolle.butcher@opg.com>
Subject: RE: Latest draft of strategic plan and memo

Few comments on the memo. None on the plan itself.

From: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 5:40 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>; KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC <catriona.king@opg.com>
Cc: BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT <nicolle.butcher@opg.com>
Subject: FW: Latest draft of strategic plan and memo

Ken/Catriona,

Attached are copies of the draft strategic plan and board memo. Please review and provide comments before I send final version to Jeff. He reviewed a version last week and his comments are incorporated.

Carlo

Carlo Crozzoli | Senior Vice President, Corporate Business Development and Strategy | Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6 | T 416-592-6389 | C 416-573-5111 | E carlo.crozzoli@opg.com